



JANE-MARIE

Smith

WEBSITE DESIGNER



Profile

I am a competent website designer with 12 years of work experience within the industry. I am looking for a position in a small to midsized growing firm where I can use my skills to their full potential.



Contact

123 The Street
The Town
The County
NG1 234
(01949) 123456
janemariesmith@jms.com



Skills

HTML/CSS – Advanced
Prince 2 – Advanced
Photoshop – Advanced
Wordpress/Genesis - Advanced
PHP/MySQL – Intermediate
Premiere Pro – Intermediate
Javascript - Basic



Work Experience

Website Designer
XYZ Company

2015 - date

Here is a brief description of what I did for XYZ Company with some of my key responsibilities. Here is a brief description of what I did for XYZ Company with some of my key responsibilities. Here is a brief description of what I did for XYZ Company with some of my key responsibilities.

- Here is one of my key achievements
- Here is another of my key achievements
- Here is another of my key achievements

Website Designer
ABC Company

2010 - 2015

Here is a brief description of what I did for XYZ Company with some of my key responsibilities. Here is a brief description of what I did for XYZ Company with some of my key responsibilities. Here is a brief description of what I did for XYZ Company with some of my key responsibilities.

- Here is one of my key achievements
- Here is another of my key achievements
- Here is another of my key achievements

Website Designer
123 Company

2005 - 2010

Here is a brief description of what I did for XYZ Company with some of my key responsibilities. Here is a brief description of what I did for XYZ Company with some of my key responsibilities. Here is a brief description of what I did for XYZ Company with some of my key responsibilities.

- Here is one of my key achievements
- Here is another of my key achievements
- Here is another of my key achievements



Education

BSc Graphic Design
Acme University

2001 - 2005

BTEC Graphic Design
Acme College

2000 - 2001

4 A Levels (Grades A, A, B, C)

1999 - 2001



Hobbies &

interests

I love walking, hiking and cycling.
I also enjoy crafting and I am an accomplished knitter.

Non - Referees

Details

Name / Address / Occupation & Contact Details of 02 or 03 Non-referees